

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building: JOOSTE HOSPITAL

Street: DUINEFONTEIN ROAD

Suburb: MANENBERG

Postal Code:

Date: 2025-09-19

Time: 11:37

Inspector: PEACE NOKOLOLO

Type: EMAIL - RECEIVED

Follow-Up Date: 2025-09-19

Comments:

COMPLAINT RECEIVED VIA EMAIL:

From: Ansulize Pepler <Ansulize.Pepler@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2025 08:58
To: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspmanager@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: Sirmba - company without a PAPA licence

Good morning Mr Pieterse

I hope this email finds you well. PSIRA has reported a case to us, where a dog has been found at the back of a building. The company name they provided does not have a PAPA licence.

The site is located at a construction site, at the old GF Jooste hospital in Manenberg on Duinefontein Road.

Could you kindly provide assistance in investigating the case.

Kind regards
Ansulize

Dr Ansulize Pepler
State Veterinarian: Worcester
Programme: Animal Health
Directorate: Veterinary services
Department of Agriculture
Western Cape Government

30 Van Arckel street, Worcester, 6850

E-mail: Ansulize.Pepler@westerncape.gov.za
Phone: 021 808 5052
Cell: 060 962 0118
Departmental Website: www.elsenburg.com
Provincial Website: <http://www.westerncape.gov.za>

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."
PEACE NKOLOLO 2025-09-19 11:37

Captured By: